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(b)(3) 

F Brett McKenzie (b)(6 rom: 
Sent: Thursda August 18. 2011 4:09 PM we 
Subject: e: rtwor Contacts 

Thank you for that I had vague details about getting info on this sculpture. 

Thanks, 

Brett 

Brett McKenzie 
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator 
11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215 
Los Angles CA 90049 

(b)(3) 

On Aug 1s, 2011, at 12:58 

Brett, 

Here are 2 images. 

lust so you get the details correct when making the enquiry, the work is by Larry Ludtke, it is of Major General Donovan, 
and it is located in our Original Headquarters Building Lobby. I <b><8> 

M, ,__, a gggg 9 

<b><6> 

From: (W6) 
Sent‘ urs ay. uciust , m (b)(3) 
Subject: Re: Artwork Contacts G <b><8> 

(b)(6) 
That's great news I will have our clearance analyst do some research on this. Also Sharon wanted to see if you 
could send a photo of the sculpture by Ludika Enss from 1987 that is outside Major Donovan's office. We don't 
have one in our last photo cd from you and we need one in order to try and clear it. Thank you for your help on 
all of this. ’

" 

Thanks, 

Brett
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Thanks,I 

V 
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Brett McKenzie 
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator 
11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215 
Los Angles CA 90049 

<b><8>
y 

On Aug 18, 2011, at 8142 

Brett, . 

We have made some progress on this. We found out that the work is not by Robert S. Neuman. It is actually by Robert 
W. Neumann, who was also a member of the Washington Color School. Our museum staff is trying to track him down 
(the last known whereabouts were in NYC about four years ago). If you and your folks would also like to do some looking 
for him, please feel free.

' 

So, all the info we have at this point on the piece: 
Robert W. Neumann 1967 Untitled Arrows Series A-15 

(b)( 
From: Brett McKenzie ( 

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 :1 P m <b><8> 
Subject: Artwork Contacts 

Sorry for the delay on this infonnation. Here are the contacts we have regarding the Arrow painting at the 
CIA. We are still doing our best to find the artist of this piece or someone who can verify that Robert Neuman 
painted it. For you records: 

Contact at the Vincent Melzac Estate 

(b)(6) 

Contact at the Robert Neuman Estate 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6)
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(b)( ) 

G <b><8> 
- <b><6>
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Thanks, 

Brett 

Brett McKenzie 
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator 
11999 San Vincete B|vd.,Ste. 215 
Los Angles CA 90049 

<Donovan OSS Memorial.JPG><Donovan Close-Up.JPG>
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